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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Civiov

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 4:42 PM

To: 'ANG Yvonne'

Cc: 'CHOW Soon Hee Gene'; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); 'HO Vincent'; LKK
Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SS333P

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SS 333P is $27K - 28K (est) as at March 20109.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene [mailto:gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 11:00 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie @fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SS333P

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update Ms Y vonne
DOA :19/3/19

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr)
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.




ﬂ'l_irléy Hiew (LKK Auto)

/

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 11:00 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@|bs-auto.com;

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SS333P

Attachments: attachment 1.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update Ms Yvonne

DOA : 19/3/19

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr )
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. | 5
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for

Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Qwner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Singapore NRIC

1001A

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximurn Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Qriginal Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

§5333P

Yes

26 Mar 2019

TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.4 AUTO ABS
AIRBAG

Silver

2007

2AZE072093

MRO53BK4007019944

123.0kW (164 bhp)

$28,797.00

28 Jan 2008

28 Jan 2008

$31,677.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Forfeited

$0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COQE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

MOTORING

27 Jan 2023

B-Car [1601cc & above)

$26,136.00

$20,051.00

$20.051.00

n

P PEHEWED, 1118 VEIILIE IIUSLDE Ue-TEgISLErEu upuit

COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory
lifespan {if applicable), whichever is earlier.

T'he information contained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2019

Please do not use your browser's Back or Forward buttons as
this may result in information lass

Land Transport Authority

Last updated: 13 Mar 2019

We Keep Your Wor

Wovieg-
000

Best viewed using IE 11, Firefox 52, Chrome 56, Safari 8, Opera

43 and above

@ 2019 Land Transpoart Authority of Singapore

Terms of Use | Privacy Statement | Disclaimer | Rate this Wtbsi!m

Rate this Digital Service



3/27/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

SPC Lubricants! ¢

= New 5 Years Renewal Coe Toyota Estima 2.4A fir= |}
Post an Advertisement F'/Amlnn ]
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just i w i 1 Ax Inspiration For Car Biuyers =
%58 until it's SOLD! click here to view -~
our PRISTINE USED CARS = |
GV Credit Pte Ltd at GREAT PRICES ]
Fost an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
Category ¥ | «Back (12)) Next » Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page |
28 vehicles :Toyota Camry . ] e N
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Camry Any Any > m;;sa’(” Any Any Any Available
Toyota Camry 2.4A (COE till $49,800 $6,600 fyr 10-Oct-2006 2,362 cc = Luxury Available

10/2026)

Well Known For Its Reliability, Comfort, Spacious And Performance. Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Drive With A Peace Of Mind . Different
Loan Schemes To Suit Your Purchase. Call Our Friendly S..,

Trust Motoring
Posted: 20-Mar-2019 Tags: 2006 Toyota Camry, 2006 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Tayota
Toyota Camry 2.4A (COE till $20,300 $7,210 fyr 18-Jan-2007 2,362 cc . Luxury Available
01/2022)
Beautiful Red Finish Exterior And A Classy Wooden Interior. A Deal Not To Be Missed. Spacious For Both Driver And Passengers. Drive Like An
Executive In A Comfortable Classy Practical Ride Throughout....
Posted: 21-Mar-2019 Esmam{ﬁ Toyota Camry, 2007 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
Toyota Camry 2.4A (COE till $54,800 $6,980 /yr 09-Feb-2007 2,362 cc 170,000 km Luxury Available

01/2027)

Very Well Maintained, Accident Free, Pearl White And Sporty, Original Paint And Like A New Car, Very Low Depreci Ation, Owner Relocate To Europe,
Low Fuel Consumption, Most Reliable Japanese Model, No...

Tags: 2007 Toyota Camry, 2007 toyata camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Posted: D4-Mar-2019
ste: 19 rayota

Toyota Camry 2.0A (COE till $24,000 $7,960 /yr 12-Apr-2007 1,998 cc - Luxury Available
03/2022)

Many Wear And Tear Repaired With Receipts To Prove. Owner Believe In Preventive Maintenance. 100% Accident-Free. Low Commitment But At
Attractive Price.

Posted: 23-Mar-2019 123;-’007 Toyota Camry, 2007 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

| GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
'RENEWAL approval In 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN

Toyota Camry 2.4A (COE till $55,800 $6,930 fyr 16-Apr-2007 2,362 cc 70,400 km Luxury Available
04/2027)

Elegant Silver, Serviced By Agent, Low Mileage Done, LCD Screen Fitted With Navigation System, With "19" Sports Rims, Low Maintenance Cost, Very

Well Maintained, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Availa..,

Prime Motor & Leasing

Tags: 2007 Toyota Camry, 2007 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyata camry, Toyata, Camry, camry, Used

Posted: 10-Mar-2019 Toyota

Toyota Camry 2,0A (COE till $23,800 $7,710 /yr 27-Apr-2007 1,998 cc 136,000 km Luxury Available
04/2022)

Excellent And Original Condition, Call Now For Viewing.

Tags: 2007 Toyota Camry, 2007 tayota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Posted: 06-Mar-2019 Toyota

— Toyota Camry 2.0A (COE till $28,000 $9,040 Jyr 18-May-2007 1,998 cc 180,000 km Luxury Available
04/2022)

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing .php?AVL=280RD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Camry&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10 1/3



